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FEDQE®RAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, [ C A3 RD-2

Batty J. Fogkowitz, Treasurar
1fth Congressionel District
Dexcocratlc Committee
Ii02 Taizfleld Drive
Mt. Pleapant, NI 48858 AUG 17 1934

Idantification Number: C0009%9465
HAefarancet Mid-Year Reporct {12/31/%2-6/30,93)
Deay Me. Moxkowltz:

This letter 1& prompted by the Commission’s preliminary
revisw of the reportip) referenced akove. The review raized
gusgtions concerning certain information contained in the
report{s). An itemization follows:

=¥Your calculatione for Line 31 appear Lo be incorcect.
FEC caleculations disclese this amcunt ko be 5541.73.
Pleage provide the corrected total on the Petailed

Eummary Fags.

-Please provide a Schedule B to support the eatry
reported on Line 22 of the Detailed Summary Page. Each
tranafer-out to an affiliated commlbbas anat be itemlzed
on &chedule B regardle=s of the amount trengferred. 2

U.&8.C. §434{bi{e)(BI{1)

A written responee or an amandment to your original reporctis}
corrmcting the above prohlem{s) should be filed with the rederal
Eiection Commission within fiftaan (15} days of the date of this
letter, If you need assistance, plaase feel free to contackt me on
gur toll-free number, (800} 424-8530. My local number 1s (202}
219-3580.

Sincerely,
Debbie Manzano E

Eeports Analyst
250 Reports Analyeis Ddvision
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